
VILLA PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
HISTORY & MEMORY BOOK



The Villa Park Elementary School had two historic buildings that were constructed between 
1919 and 1926 that are listed in the National Register of Historic Places. These buildings 
were placed out of use in the early 1970s due to safety concerns and sat, fenced in, within the 
center of their campus since. After several years of discussion, public input and consideration 
of what to do with these historic buildings, the Orange Unifi ed School District (OUSD) 
determined that they would be removed from the campus. The demolition of the buildings 
was completed in June and July of 2017.

To mitigate the loss of the historic school buildings, OUSD contracted a consulting fi rm, GPA 
Consulting, to photograph the buildings prior to demolition, conduct an oral history project, 
and compile a memory book to commemorate the buildings. This book is the product of that 
effort.



Photograph taken February 22, 
1895 by B.F. Conway with caption 
on back reading: “Taken after party 
night before. Nellie Adams, second 

row center” (original document 
belonged to Myrtle Adams-Holditch, 

donated by Joanna Lighthipe)

Commencement Program, 1892 
(original document belonged to 
Myrtle Adams-Holditch, donated by 
Joanna Lighthipe)

Commencement Program, 1893 
(original document belonged to 
Myrtle Adams-Holditch, donated by 
Joanna Lighthipe)

Photograph taken between 
1883 and 1886. The 
Mountain View School 
Building was completed c. 
1883 and designed by Joel 
Parker. It was constructed 
at the corner of Lincoln and 
Center streets (caption and 
photo courtesy of Jan van 
Emon, The Hidden Jewel) 

Painting of carriage being 
pulled by two horses, c. 1900 

(courtesy of Ed Berriman)



Commencement Program, 1894  
(original document belonged to 
Myrtle Adams-Holditch, donated by 
Joanna Lighthipe)

Photograph taken 1898 
with caption on back 
reading: “Primary grades, 
Mountain View School. 
Miss Finley, teacher. 
Picture from Jessie Hoyt 
Nov. 1963” (original 
document belonged to 
Myrtle Adams-Holditch, 
donated by Joanna 
Lighthipe)

Photograph taken between 1896 and 1897 with caption on 
back reading: “Villa Park School, then called Mountain 
View. Teacher- Fanny Finley, Primary Grades” (original 
document belonged to Myrtle Adams-Holditch, donated 
by Joanna Lighthipe)

Photograph taken c. 1895 (original document belonged to 
Myrtle Adams-Holditch, donated by Joanna Lighthipe)

Concert Program, 1896 
(original document belonged 
to Myrtle Adams-Holditch, 
donated by Joanna Lighthipe)



Photograph taken c. 1898 
with caption on back 
reading: “1st and 2nd 

grades, Mountain View 
School” (original document 
belonged to Myrtle Adams-

Holditch, donated by 
Joanna Lighthipe)

No date (original document belonged to Myrtle 
Adams-Holditch, donated by Joanna Lighthipe)

Commencement Program, 1898 
(original document belonged 
to Myrtle Adams-Holditch, 
donated by Joanna Lighthipe)

Commencement Program, 1900 (original 
document belonged to Myrtle Adams-
Holditch, donated by Joanna Lighthipe)



Commencement Program, 
1903 (original document 
belonged to Myrtle Adams-
Holditch, donated by 
Joanna Lighthipe)

Photograph taken between 1902 and 
1903 with caption on back reading: 
“Teachers Wm. Mitchell, Miss 
Bordew, Villa Park School” (original 
document belonged to Myrtle 
Adams-Holditch, donated by Joanna 
Lighthipe)

Report Card and Graduation Certifi cate, 1903 
(original documents belonged to Myrtle Adams-
Holditch, donated by Joanna Lighthipe)

Photograph taken c. 1903 with 
caption on back reading: “Elmer 

Ensign, Lee Nuffer, Nellie 
Adams, Beatrice Brown, Anna 
Adams, Louise Jesson, Russell 

Barker, Vernon W.;
Jaylon Pearson, Claude G., 

Robert McCollum, Dixie 
Perkins, Jessie Holditch, Wanda 

Lee Annie, Sarah Morrison, 
Stella Head, Minnie Silkwood, 

Mary Urschel; 
Arthur Clabby, Edgar Adams, 
Hensy Kozina, Fern Morrow, 

Della Cordell, Thomas 
McCollum, Bronson Holditch, 

Senobia Mirelas, Joseph 
Kozina, Claudina Mirelas, 

Frank Collins, Albert Kozina 
(standing); 

Lillian Jesson” (original 
document belonged to Myrtle 
Adams-Holditch, donated by 

Joanna Lighthipe)



Postcard with caption on back 
reading: “OUHS 1905” (original 
document belonged to Myrtle 
Adams-Holditch, donated by Joanna 
Lighthipe)

Report Card, 1905-1906 
(original document belonged 
to Myrtle Adams-Holditch, 
donated by Joanna Lighthipe)

Commencement Program, 1906 
(original document belonged 
to Myrtle Adams-Holditch, 
donated by Joanna Lighthipe)

Newspaper clipping from Orange City News, 
date unknown (original document belonged to 
Myrtle Adams-Holditch, donated by Joanna 
Lighthipe)

Newspaper clipping from Orange City 
News, February 17, 1982 with caption 

reading: “Orange High Building 
Joined Districts,”(original document 
belonged to Myrtle Adams-Holditch, 

donated by Joanna Lighthipe)



Photograph taken in 1894 by A. Hardesty with caption on 
back reading: “apricot camp at Lincoln and Prospect, then the 
Lyons Ranch” (original document belonged to Myrtle Adams-
Holditch, donated by Joanna Lighthipe)

Newspaper clipping from Orange City News, date unknown 
with caption reading: “Orange’s skyline as it was in 1909” 

(original document belonged to Myrtle Adams-Holditch, 
donated by Joanna Lighthipe)

Photograph taken in between 1904 and 1905 with caption 
on back reading: “apricot camp at Santiago Blvd.- Crawford 
Ranch” (original document belonged to Myrtle Adams-
Holditch, donated by Joanna Lighthipe)

Newspaper clipping from Orange City News, date unknown, with caption reading: 
“The interior of Orange’s Post Offi ce, 1910 (courtesy W.E. Crane)” (original 

document belonged to Myrtle Adams-Holditch, donated by Joanna Lighthipe)

Concert Program, 1897 
(original document 
belonged to Myrtle 
Adams-Holditch, 
donated by Joanna 
Lighthipe)

Photograph taken in 1898 
with caption on back 

reading: “Ladies aid of 
the Villa Park Church” 

(original document 
belonged to Myrtle 

Adams-Holditch, donated 
by Joanna Lighthipe)

Photograph taken at 
unknown date with 

caption on back reading: 
“Shakespeare Club” 
(original document 
belonged to Myrtle 

Adams-Holditch, donated 
by Joanna Lighthipe)

Newspaper clipping 
from Orange City News, 

date unknown, with 
caption reading “1910 
Street Fair Committee 

(courtesy of the Orange 
Community Historical 

Society)”(original 
document belonged to 

Myrtle Adams-Holditch, 
donated by Joanna 

Lighthipe)

Postcard with caption reading: “1900- Villa Park 
Congregational Church” (original document belonged to 
Myrtle Adams-Holditch, donated by Joanna Lighthipe)



Photograph taken c. 1919- Students in front of the Villa Park Elementary 
School, formerly the Mountain View School, located in Villa Park, California. 

(caption and photo courtesy of Orange County Historical Society) 

Photograph taken c. 1919- Group portrait of 
students and Mr. Ball, their teacher, at Villa 
Park School (caption and photo courtesy of 
Orange County Historical Society) 

Photograph taken c. 1919- Students 
gathered in front of Villa Park School. 

The two-room building was completed 
in 1883. The school name was changed 

from Mountain View School in 1910, to 
correspond with the postal address. The 

pepper trees were planted by F. D. Collins.  
(caption and photo courtesy of Orange 

County Historical Society) 

Photograph taken c. 1922 with caption on back of  photo reading: “Villa Park Elementary School- fi rst new 
building after original was taken down in early 1920s.” (original document belonged to Myrtle Adams-Holditch, 
donated by Joanna Lighthipe)

Photograph taken c. 1922 (courtesy of Orange County Historical Society)

Photograph taken c. 1925 
(courtesy of Orange 
County Historical Society)

Graduation Program, 1925 
(original document belonged 
to Myrtle Adams-Holditch, 
donated by Joanna Lighthipe)



Photograph taken at unknown date 
(courtesy of Jan van Emon)

Hand bell used at the Villa Park school 
circa 1920 (courtesy of Carole Pei) “Perry 

James Allen was a student there circa 1920. 
He left the bell to his son, Perry James 

“Jim” Allen Jr., who worked for OUSD 
for 40 years and was recognized as an 

OUSD Employee of the Year during his 
employment. Jim gave the bell to me and it 
has been used to call our biological family 

and foster children to dinner for years.”
 - Carole Pei

Photograph taken c. 1926- Villa Park School after 
destruction by fi re in 1926 (caption and photo 
courtesy of Jan van Emon, The Hidden Jewel) 

“Elementary School in Villa Park,” 
in Orange California Advertising 
Brochure, California Rotogravure 
Corporation L.A., 1927.

Newspaper clippings 
from Orange Daily 
News, April 1926.



Class photograph taken in 1939 with 
caption reading: “third and fourth 

grades taught by Miss Lambert” 
(courtesy of Ed Berriman)

Class photograph taken in 1939 with caption 
reading: “fi rst and second grades taught by 

Mrs. Wagner” (courtesy of Ed Berriman)

Class photograph taken in 1941 with caption 
reading: “fi fth and sixth grades taught by 

Mrs. Roseman and training teacher Mr. 
Dozzo (courtesy of Ed Berriman)

Class photograph of 
seventh and eighth grades 
taught by Miss Bucey 
(courtesy of Ed Berriman)

Photographs taken c. 1940- Cecil 
Berriman, custodian and bus driver 
(courtesy of Ed Berriman)



Student identifi cation card issued by 
Villa Park Elementary School c. 1950 
(courtesy of Ed Archibald)

Photograph taken c. 1952- 
Students dressed up for an 
event in the auditorium of 
the Villa Park Elementary 
School building (courtesy 

of Ed Archibald)

First grade class photo taken 
between 1947 and 1948 

(courtesy of Ed Archibald)

Photograph taken c. 1952- First 
class graduated from the new 
auditorium in 1952 (caption and 
photo courtesy of Jan van Emon, 
The Hidden Jewel)

Photograph taken c. 
1952- The auditorium, was 
completed in 1952 
(caption and photo 
courtesy of Jan van Emon, 
The Hidden Jewel)

Photograph taken c. 1943- Villa Park 
School students, 1943. At this time it was 
a one-room school. On the back row, H. 
H. Marsh is standing third from the right 
(photo and caption courtesy of Orange 
County Historical Society)

Photograph taken c. 1948- Looking east to new classroom 
building on Lincoln Street (caption and photo courtesy of 
Jan van Emon, The Hidden Jewel)

Photograph taken c. 1952- Ground breaking ceremony for 
the new Villa Park School District Auditorium (caption 
and photo courtesy of Jan van Emon, The Hidden Jewel)



Photograph taken in 1963- Percy 
“Doc” Baldwin,  Custodian for 
OUSD. Retired in 1967 (caption 
and photo courtesy of daughter, 
Roberta “Bobbie” Baldwin-
Grayson, pictured at right with 
sister Patty, circa 1957)

Villa Park Kickball 
Playday Third Place 

Ribbon, 1959 (courtesy 
of Roberta “Bobbie” 

Baldwin-Grayson)

Class photo, taken between 1950 and 1959 (courtesy of Roberta “Bobbie” Baldwin-Grayson)

Photograph taken 
between 1958 and 
1959- 4th grade class 
taught by Mrs. Nichols 
(caption and photo 
courtesy of Roberta 
“Bobbie” Baldwin-
Grayson)



Photograph taken between 1960 
and 1961- 5th grade class taught 
by Mrs. Olmstead. (caption and 
photo courtesy of Roberta “Bobbie” 
Baldwin-Grayson)



Photograph taken between 1961 
and 1962- 6th grade class taught 
by Mr. Lyerla. 

“Bottom row left to right: Kathy 
Veil, Sharon Burke, Shelly Rymer, 
Bobbie Baldwin, Joanne Amitisto, 
Jane Burger, Debbie Litheridge, 
Sheila Hariman, Shaundra Stanley

Middle row left to right: Mr. 
Lyerla, Tim Windimoth, John 
Buscaglio, Belinda Dorman, 
Wendy Vaughn, Rita Perstack, 
Kathaleen Hartwell, Mark Casper, 
Denny Locke

Top row left to right: Bobby 
Parker, George “Buddy” Rowel, 
George Collier, Joel Gray, Rick 
Stewart, Wayne Cobb, Brian 
Frysinger, Howard Vorshall, 
David Grant, Jim Forsberge”

(caption and photo courtesy of 
Roberta “Bobbie” Baldwin-
Grayson)

French Certifi cate, 1957 
(courtesy of Roberta 
“Bobbie” Baldwin-Grayson)

Spanish Certifi cate, 1957 
(courtesy of Roberta 
“Bobbie” Baldwin-Grayson)

Report Card, 1964 (courtesy 
of Stephen Hoffman)

Class photograph taken c. 1964 
(courtesy of Stephen Hoffman)



Class photographs taken 
between 1964 and 1965 
(courtesy of Stephen 
Hoffman)

Class photographs taken 
between 1966 and 1967 
(courtesy of Stephen 
Hoffman)

Photograph taken c. 1970- Villa 
Park Elementary school buildings 

(courtesy of Ed Archibald)



Newspaper clipping from The Orange 
County Register, January 19, 1983, B3 
(courtesy of Ed Berriman)

Artist Larry Dotson’s 100-year 
rendering of the original Mountain 
View School, 1882 and Villa Park 
Elementary School, 1982 (courtesy of 
Frank Lofaro)

Photographs taken c. 1983- Principal Ed 
Berriman playing piano (left) and playing with 
VPE kids (right) at the Centennial Celebration 

(courtesy of Ed Berriman)



Villa Park Monopoly Game, 
1983- Designed by Jill Kuli 
and sponsored by the Villa Park 
Elementary School Restoration 
Corporation as part of their effort 
to help save the historic Villa 
Park School Buildings (courtesy 
of Jill Kuli)

Painting and tile donated by Jill Kuli.

Villa Park Elementary School 
Centennial Celebration Program, 1983 
(courtesy of Ed Berriman)



1983 letter from Nadia Davis 
to Jill Kuli about her work 
with the Villa Park Elementary 
School Restoration Corporation 
(courtesy of Jill Kuli).

Photograph taken May, 1987- Villa 
Park School marker in front of tree 

at Villa Park School (photograph 
and caption courtesy of Orange 

County Historical Society)

Thank you to all who participated in this project and helped make it possible.
 

A special thanks to the following people who donated to this book and/or 
participated in the oral history interviews:

Myrtle Adams-Holditch
Ed Archibald 

Ed and Elaine Berriman
Alayne Campbell
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Bobbie Grayson
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Cyndee Keller-Paulus

Jill Kuli
Mark Kuli

Joanna Lighthipe
Frank Lofaro

Carole Pei
Jan van Emon




